

## Sri Narulita Yusron

Translator

### **Personal detail**

Address:

Perum Griya Mutiara  
Plakaran, Banguntapan, Bantul – 55197  
Yogyakarta-Indonesia  
Phone : 62 0274 443 5828  
Mobile: 62 0878 39 550447  
Email: [sriruli@hotmail.com](mailto:sriruli@hotmail.com)  
[rulliyusron@yahoo.co.id](mailto:rulliyusron@yahoo.co.id)

### **Personal summary**

Working as a freelance translator since 2005. Get used to translate documents and other material from English into Indonesia, and vice versa. A reliable person with some working experience in another field that is very helpful to enrich language insight. A quick learner and self-directed. Living in a multicultural environment that develops a good understanding about diversity and local custom. Would like to work in a dynamic environment offering many opportunities for self-development in a long-term basis.

### **Working experience:**

- Marketing Staff (PT. Metro Selular Nusantara (Cellular Company), 1997- 1999)
- Operations Supervisor (Bentang Budaya (publisher), 1999 – 2002)
- Operations Supervisor (PT. Orindo Alam Ayu (cosmetic company), 2003)
- Production Coordinator (Nexx Media (Publisher), 2004 – 2005)
- Freelance translator & Editor (2005 – now):
  - *Translating books from English into Indonesia*
  - *Translating article, documents & manual operation from English into Indonesia (Vice versa)*
  - *Translating manual from English into Indonesia*

### **Educational background:**

- Bachelor degree from Economic Faculty, Pembangunan Nasional “veteran” University, Jogjakarta, Indonesia.
- Bachelor degree from Social & Political Science Faculty, Gadjah Mada University, Jogjakarta, Indonesia.

### **Professional qualification:**

- Language pairs translated : English to Indonesia (and vice versa)
- Special fields & interest : Social science, Economic, Psychology, Marketing, Communication, Education, IT
- Source words translated/ day : 2500 words/ day
- Additional ability : Transcribing, localizing, editing

### **Computer Skills:**

- CAT Software : OmegaT
- MS Office
- Windows Operating System